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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: "ctickner@nunavut.ca"
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 130315 8BC-MRY---- Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - New Type B Application - Qikiqtani Region
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:35:17 AM
Attachments: 130315 8BC-MRY---- Distribution Review-OMLE.pdf
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Good morning  Christopher,
 
I don’t really know who in the NPC deals with the Mary River project.  As you see from the below the
BMIC applied for a water licence with respect to the site preparation.
I was wondering whether or not the April 30, 2008 Conformity Determination would still apply to this
application as the NPC’s May 30, 2012 letter states  a possible amendment to the NBRLUP once the
NIRB PC is issued.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 


 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 4:13 PM
To: Erik Madsen; Jim Millard
Cc: Christine Kowbel; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 130315 8BC-MRY---- Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - New Type B Application - Qikiqtani
Region
 
NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:
PLEASE NOTE THE DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS IS APRIL 15, 2013
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on March 11, 2013, of a new
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P.O. BOX 119    kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
GJOA HAVEN, NU  X0B 1J0   NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI 
TEL: (867) 360-6338   NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
FAX: (867) 360-6369   OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT 



 
 
  



File No: 8BC-MRY---- 
 
March 15, 2013 
 
Mr. Erik Madsen, Vice President 
Sustainable Development, Health, Safety and Enviroment 
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation 
Suite 1016 120 Adelaide Street West 
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1 
E-mail : erik.madsen@baffinland.com  
   Jim.millard@baffinland.com  
 
Subject:  Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation – Mary River Site Preparation Project – Type “B” 
 
 
Dear Mr. Madsen: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on March 11, 2013, of a new application 
for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the 
Qikiqtani region of Nunavut.   The application consists of the following documents: 



- Appendix 1, General Water Licence Application 
- Appendix 2, Executive Summary, English and Inuktitut 
- Appendix 3, Project Description 
- Appendix 4, List of officers of the company and evidence of registration of the company 



name 
- Appendix 5, Supplemental Information Guidelines checklist 
- Appendix 6, NPC confirmation 
- Appendix 7, NIRB Project Certificate 
- Appendix 8, Plans and drawings relating to this application, specifically 8a to 8m 



The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: 
registry. 
 
The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the 
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act 
(“Act”).  However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies pursuant 
to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section 
48(3) of the Act.  A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to clarify any technical 
details related to your application. 
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In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area 
and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully 
processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning Commission 
(“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan.  
By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its determination and recommendations to 
the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the 
project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan.  Also, by copy of this 
letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal 
requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of 
the NLCA.  If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the 
NWB requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from 
screening.  
 
To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all 
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, 
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the date 
of this letter.   The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has 
been reviewed by interested parties. 
 
Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article 
12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until Article 12 
has been complied with. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
 
Enclosure: Notice of Application 
 
Cc:   NPC Conformity 
 NIRB 
 Distribution List – Qikiqtani  
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March 15, 2013        File No: 8BC-MRY----  



 



 
To: Local Organizations – Request to Post Notices 



 
 
The Nunavut Water Board requests that you post on a bulletin board, until April 15, 2013, the 
attached notices (in English and Inuktitut), where they can be viewed by the public.  The attached 
letter is for your information and does not require posting. 
 
Your time and effort is greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
 
Cc: Hamlet of Hall Beach   Fax: 1 (867) 928-8871 
 Qikiqtani-IA     1 (867) 928-8114 
 Hall Beach HTO    1 (867) 928-8765 
 Northern Store     1 (867) 928-8874 
 Hall Beach Co-op    1 (867) 928-8876 
 Hamlet of Igloolik    1 (867) 934-8757 
 Qikiqani-IA     1 (867) 934-8562 
 Igloolik HTO     1 (867) 934-8067 
 Northern Store     1 (867) 934-8978 
 Igloolik Co-op     1 (867) 934-8740 
 Hamlet of Arctic Bay    1 (867) 439-8767 
 Qikiqtani-IA     1 (867) 439-8217 
 Ikqjutit HTO     1 (867) 439-8916 
 Northern Store     1 (867) 439-8725 
 Taqqut Co-op     1 (867) 439-8765 
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  Current date March 15, 2013 



 
 



wk1k5 gn6y5J5 k]bj5 g4y6gDbsJj5 
A/N SCn{ uxg9{ Nuic6g5 



 
 
mo4LA wMzi %%G!H ]b2fNi kNK5 wmoEi6j5 x7ml kNK5 kN2 
czi WJ1NsyoEp5 xW6hwpC]M5 Wd/5 G”Wd/5”H, gn6y5JbsJ6 ]b2fx5  
A/N SCn{ uxg9{ Nuic6g5 giyJ5 g4yCstu4 k]bj5 wm6j5 Mwn4nj5 
]b2fkz kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq GwmoEp5H xg6i3j5 wm6u4 s?l]i5 
x4b6i3u4 x4bfi4 wm6j5 ]b2hjz WoExaJj5: 
  



ttc5 ]Nns]b:  8BC-MRY---- 
WoExaJ6:  A/N SCn{ uxg9{ Nuic6g5  
N]u5iz: s/C4ys6=4u wiz nij5: 71º19’30”N; grj5:  79 º22’40”W 
N]u5iz:  eaxi gM4b6=4u yi4b6=4 nij5: 71º53’00”N; grj5:  80º54’15”W 
W5J]b:   wizi4 X6N6iz  
ckE5]giz:  “B”  



  
gnsmcbsJmJ5 wkw5 gzh4tbsJ5 ne6t5ti6j5 g]zi xwWE 15, 2013 
b[Kz: 
 xsM5tp MwnoEi6j5 
 kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
 ttCc6=z 119, s3h6]g6, kNK5 X0B 1J0 



 y?/s]b: (867)360-6338; hvJf5: (867)360-6369;  
cEbs/f5: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
  



xpq bmwb g4y6gDbsJ2 ttC6bq W/sJ1N6g5 x4gx/sJi5 WcbsJi5, 
xr]o/Excqt5lQ5, xg6lQ5 cEbs/5 ]b2fNi ftp WoE=2t1i b[?i 
mo4lQ5 xb5Jt5 cEbs/4]fDti: 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/ xg6t2 xtz public x7ml x1mDtz 
registry 
 
s?l]i5  ]b7N gC6=QlA: 



wsE4 m5y8, X=8N8 xwC8 s/C4ys6]=5 fxS]En8 
y?/s]b: (416) 364-8820; hvJf5: (416) 364-0193;  
cEbs/f5: erik.madsen@baffinland.com  



  
rsJcq5X5 ]b2hjz gn6y5Jtj5 g4yCstj5 xiA6ixn6izi ]b7N 
bwymJ6 WoE=4n6 W/Exc6S6 W5JtQlA n[]=5Jbsli WJ1NDtk5 
st6=sJ4nsZlxk5, Wbc6tbsiqk5 wMzi %* b[Kz ^! ]b2fNi 
Wd/i. 
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Current date March 15, 2013 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF NEW APPLICATION 
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation 



 
 



Pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights 
Tribunal Act (“Act”), notice is given that Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation filed an 
application for a new water license to the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) to use 
water or deposit of waste into water for the following project:  
 
 File #:  8BC-MRY-------- 



Project:   Mary River Site Preparation Project 
 Location: Mine Site Camp Latitude: 71º19’30”N; Longitude: 79º22’40”W 
 Location: Milne Port Camp Latitude: 71º53’00”N; Longitude: 80º54’15”W 
 Purpose:   Site Preparation 
 Type:   “B” 
  
Interested persons are invited to make representations on or before April 15, 2013 to: 
 Manager of Licensing 
 Nunavut Water Board 
 P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0 



Phone: (867) 360-6338; Fax: (867) 360-6369;  
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org   



 
Copies of all application documents may be obtained by affected parties, free of 
charge, through the internet on our ftp site at the following link: 
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/ Username public and password registry 
 
or by contacting: 
 Erik Madsen, Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation 
 Phone: (416) 364-8820; Fax: (416) 364-0193 



E-mail:  erik.madsen@baffinland.com  
 
Failure to respond to this Notice of Application within the specified period shall 
result in the loss of the right to be compensated, pursuant to Sections 58 to 61 of the 
Act. 
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application for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with
activities in the Qikiqtani region of Nunavut.   The application consists of the following
documents:


-          Appendix 1, General Water Licence Application
-          Appendix 2, Executive Summary, English and Inuktitut
-          Appendix 3, Project Description
-          Appendix 4, List of officers of the company and evidence of registration of the


company name
-          Appendix 5, Supplemental Information Guidelines checklist
-          Appendix 6, NPC confirmation
-          Appendix 7, NIRB Project Certificate
-          Appendix 8, Plans and drawings relating to this application, specifically 8a to 8m


The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public,
Password: registry.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-
%20Construction/8BC-MRY----/
The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
(“Act”).  However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies
pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information
pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act.  A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to
clarify any technical details related to your application.
 
In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement
Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being
fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning
Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an
approved land use plan.  By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its
determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of
the NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an
approved land use plan.  Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board
(“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide
the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA.  If the project is
exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests written
confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from screening.
 
To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project,
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the
date of this letter.   The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the
application has been reviewed by interested parties.
 
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
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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